STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051

Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

June 24, 2019

Kenneth C. Baldwin, Esq.
Robinson & Cole LLP
280 Trumbull Street
Hartford, CT 06103-3597

RE: DOCKET NO. 456 — Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless Certificate of
Environmental Compatbility and Public Need for the construction, maintenance, and
operation of a telecommunications facility located at 33 Keegan Road, Plymouth,
Connecticut.

Dear Attorney Baldwin:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) staff conducted an inspection of the above referenced
facility on June 12, 2019 and noted the following:

a) Construction erosion and sedimentation controls were not removed from the site after
site soils were stabilized. Site soils were reported as stabilized in the construction
Environmental Monitoring Site Observation Form - Report No. 7, submitted to the
Council on July 31, 2017.

b) The catch basin at the base of the north side of the driveway that was installed as part of
this project is covered with a dense layer of leaf litter reducing its effectiveness as a
stormwater control measure.

In accordance with Condition No. 13 of Council’s Decision and Order for this facility, dated July 9,
2015, the Council requests written correspondence that the above two items have been
remediated/addressed.

Thank vou for your attention and cooperation.

Sincerely

Wil -

Melante A. Bachman
Executve Director

MB/RDM/CW
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